Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 7:22 PM

To: 'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'; ‘catherine_collins@fws.gov'; 'meredith_bond@fws.gov',
Zahm, Alan

Cc: Arif, Syed; Livingston, Sylvia

Subject: NEW PSD Application Recieved in Florida (Brevard Energy LLC- 0090069-007-AC/PSD-
FL-378B)

A new PSD Permit Application has been received in Florida and is currently under review.

Click here to access Scanned Permit Application: http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0090069/0000305E.pdf

Project Summary:

ARMS PA Project ID: | 0090069-007-AC
PSD | YES (PSD-FL-378B)
Facility Name: | Brevard Energy, LLC
Central Disposal Facility
Florida County: | Brevard
Project Description: | Construction Permit Time Extension
Permit Application Processor: | Syed Arif
Processor Phone: | (850)921-9528
Processor Email Address: | Syed. Arif@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: | 8/11/2008
Possible Impact Areas: | Chassahowitska

Search for other Air Permit Documents using Florida's Air Permit Documents Search. Please direct any questions
regarding this permit application to the permit application processor. If you have trouble accessing the scanned document
linked in this notification, please let me know.

Thank youl

Elizabeth Walker

Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
(850)921-9505



